





Report of "Training on GHG inventory and emission factors estimation for AFOLU/ LULUCF sector in Pakistan" 10-12th March 2015

at Islamabad



Reducing Emissions from Deforestation and Forest Degradation (REDD+): "Preparation of Action Plan and Capacity Building for a National Forest Monitoring System (NFMS)"







Table of Contents
Background and Objectives
Training Participants and Agenda5
Organizers and Facilitators
Proceedings of the training
Inaugural Session
Training Sessions
Presentations by National Experts7
GHG Emissions from Agro-Ecosystems in Pakistan: Past Actions at National and Project Level7
Pakistan's Current Capacity on National GHG Inventory and Requirements under International Climate Policy Agreements and IPCC Guidelines
Important decisions of the COP on MRV, FREL/FRL and NFMS in the context of implementing REDD+ activities
Training on GHG preparation of LULUCF in Pakistan8
Introduction
Presentation of the content and objectives of the training9
Importance of a GHG inventory and IPCC principles9
Institutional arrangements for GHG inventory11
Elements of a GHG Inventory: (activity data, emissions and carbon-stock-change factors, uncertainty analysis, key categories analysis, CRF tables, NIR)
Land representation and stratification13
Soil Organic Carbon14
Emission Factors in Forestry15
Data compilation and estimates preparation (data quality, data gaps, data consistency, data sources, quality control and assurance)15
Closing Session
Remarks by the Participants16
Distribution of Certificates17
Closing Speech and Vote of thanks17
Recommendations
Annex I: Training Program/ Agenda
Annex II: Attendance Sheets 10-12 March 201521
Annex III (a) Presentation by Mr. Kamran Hussain27







Annex III (b) Presentation by Dr. Muhammad Mohsin Iqbal	
Annex III (c) Presentations by Mr. Matieu Henry	







Background and Objectives

A complete and transparent GHG inventory is essential for understanding emission trends and assessing the international community's collective and individual efforts to address climate change and meet the ultimate objective of the Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC). GHG inventories can be used to evaluate mitigation options, assess the effectiveness of policies and measures, make long term emissions projections, provide the foundation of emission trading schemes and identify sectors for cost-effective emission reduction opportunities.

When reporting to international conventions and participating to voluntary performancebased mechanisms like REDD+, the consistency of the provided information is a key principle.

In the frame of the UN-REDD programme in Pakistan, which aims at reducing emissions from deforestation and forest degradation, targeted support on the following actions were required: 1. Development of an action plan for the National Forest Monitoring System (NFMS), 2. Capacity development for NFMS Action Plan. This activity is part of the Output 1.2 of the Support to National Actions of the UN-REDD programme and aims at supporting capacity building of national staff on GHG inventory and on estimation of national Emission Factors for the AFOLU/LULUCF sector. The training was focused on the issues related to GHG Inventory methodologies, and to the estimation of emission factors for Forestry, Agriculture and Land Use Changes, following the diverse suite of capacities in Pakistan.

The objectives of the workshop were, as follows:

- Build capacity of national staff on GHG inventory for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector and on estimation of national Emission Factors for the AFOLU/LULUCF sector;
- Participants will be familiar with IPCC Guidelines and greenhouse gas inventory procedures;
- Participants will be able to produce and analyze country emission factors for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector.

The implementation of the training followed some general principles that proved to be successful in previous capacity development programs and was consistent with the guiding Principles of the UN-REDD NFMS Strategy, such as:

- Step-wise approach;
- Build upon existing capacities;
- Make use of available tools that are freely available and preferably open source;
- Alignment with the UNFCCC COP decisions and IPCC guidance and guidelines;







Build on lessons learned from former capacity building projects.

Training Participants and Agenda

The training was targeted to the technical staff working on Green House Gas inventory for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector in Pakistan, Officers representing an administrative body with the capacity to present the different initiatives and the institutional arrangements in the country and experts belonging to the Unit responsible for GHG inventory (with the necessary technical skills). 25 participants from various national and subnational entities in Pakistan (Annex-II) participated to the training on GHG inventory for LULUCF in Islamabad. The training focused on supporting capacity building of national staff on GHG inventory for the LULUCF sector and on the use of the IPCC software, (2) develop understanding of IPCC methods for GHG inventory, (3) familiarization with IPCC Guidelines and Good Practice Guidance, and (4) enable participants to use data to undertake exercise for carbon and carbon stock changes in aboveground biomass, soil and other pools. The detailed training program is available in annex I.

Organizers and Facilitators

The training was co-organized by WWF-Pakistan and the Ministry of Climate Change with financial support from the Targeted Support (TS) fund of UN-REDD and took place at Hotel Hillview, Islamabad.

The overall training was facilitated by the International Expert Mr. Mathieu Henry. WWF-Pakistan team included Mr. Muhammad Ibrahim Khan and Mr. Muhammad Afrasiyab provided the overall support.

Proceedings of the training

Inaugural Session

Training started with the recitation of Holy Quran by Mr. Muhammad Ibrahim Khan. He welcomed honorable chief guest Mr. Mushahidullah Khan (Minister of climate change), Mr. Patrick Evan (country representative of FAO Pakistan), Mr. Syed Mahmood Nasir (IG forests, MoCC) and all

participants of training.



Figure 1 Mr. Matieu Henry briefing about the objectives of the training







Mr. Matieu Henry also welcomed guests and participants. He briefed the participants about the objectives and content of the training. Referring to the importance of the subject he updated audience on climate change factors contributing to emission of GHGs especially contribution of anthropogenic activities in GHG emissions and the adverse impacts faced by the countries. He directed the attention of the audience on recent climate change indicators including temperature rise, glacial retreat, sea level rise and increase in GHG concentration. The importance of GHG-Inventories was emphasized upon in order to identify mitigation measures, effective policies, food security and agriculture resilience.

He discussed four key elements of REDD+ related to UNFCCC decisions i.e. National action plan, NFMS, Safeguards information system and FRL's/FREL's. He gave an overview of recommended (FOSS) advanced tools of GHG monitoring dealing with data collection, data analysis and generation of output maps. At the end he pointed out issues and constraints

related to forest monitoring and GHG inventory.

Mr. Patrick Evan, country representative of FAO Pakistan, delivered his speech. He shared forest his experiences about past management and its importance in climate change mitigation. Furthermore he discussed impact of climate change in Pakistan like

floods, droughts in south east Sindh and Figure 2 Mr. Patrick Evan, FAO during his speech advised that forestry can play an important role in climate change mitigation.

A short documentary on the basics of REDD+ prepared by office of IGF was shown to the audience. The documentary focused on activities of REDD+, impacts of climate change, role of deforestation in GHG emissions. Furthermore, impact and causes of

deforestation in some areas of Pakistan were Figure 3 Syed Mahmood Nasir during his speech highlighted including landslides, air pollution, forest fire and desertification.











After the documentary on REDD+, Syed Mahmood Nasir delivered his speech. He greeted honorable chief guest Mr. Mushaidullah Khan, Mr. Patrick Evan and all the other participants of the training. He gave a brief overview of pervious national and international trainings programs in Pakistan during REDD+ readiness phase and praised the role of students in taking interests on the subject.

Mr. Mushahidulah Khan, Minister of climate change as the chief guest delivered his opening speech. In his speech he conveyed the message of Mr. Nawaz Sharif, Prime Minister of Pakistan to leave no stone unturned for the conservation of forest cover in Pakistan. He also revealed his great interest in REDD+ program in Pakistan. He requested media to promote

REDD+ as a new method of protecting Figure 4 Mr. Mushahidullah Khan during his opening forests and emphasized on the participation of the local communities and



speech

forest dependents. He highlighted some social problems related to environmental pollution and hoped for the solution of these issues on account of new technologies introduced by REDD+ programme. In the end he appreciated the efforts of office of IGF and showed satisfaction over the training contents.

Training Sessions

Presentations by National Experts

GHG Emissions from Agro-Ecosystems in Pakistan: Past Actions at National and Project Level

The first presentation was delivered by Dr. Muhammad Mohsin Igbal, Head Coordination and agriculture, Global Change Impact Studies Centre. The presentation covered the past actions taken at the national/sub-national level in estimating the greenhouse gas emissions from different sectors including the agriculture and forestry. He described the statistics of direct and indirect emissions and sector wise share of global GHG emissions. Actions taken at national level includes ALGAS (Asian least cost gas abatement strategy) prepared in 1995-98, initial national communication in 1999-2003 and the second national communication prepared by ASAD (Applied system Analysis division of Pakistan atomic energy commission). He also shared experiences of calculating province wise contribution of methane (CH4) emissions and from burning of crop residue at project level during 2005-







06 in Pakistan. He also mentioned the research/data gaps involved. The detailed presentation is available in Annex III-A.

Pakistan's Current Capacity on National GHG Inventory and Requirements under **International Climate Policy Agreements and IPCC Guidelines**

The second presentation was conveyed by Mr. Kamran hussain, National Consultant REDD+ Pakistan. The presentation mainly covered the existing capacity and identified gaps in implementing a GHG Inventory following the IPCC guidelines and international climate policy agreements. The detailed presentation is available in Annex III-B.



Figure 5 Presentation by Mr. Kamran Hussain

Important decisions of the COP on MRV, FREL/FRL and NFMS in the context of implementing REDD+ activities

Dr. Shahzad jehangir, Deputy Inspector General Forests, Ministry of Climate Change presented important decisions of the conference of parties (COP) relevant to the development of a National Forest Monitoring System of Pakistan.

Training on GHG preparation of LULUCF in Pakistan

Introduction

Non-Annex countries parties are requested to use the Revised 1996 IPCC Guidelines and are recommended to use the IPCC GPG-LULUCF 2003 for the preparation of their Greenhouse Gas Inventory. The IPCC provides worksheets for the preparation of the GHG inventory, in which activity data and emission factors are being compiled to make the calculations.

Basically two methods are proposed to Figure 6 Mr. Matieu Henry, FAO assess carbon stock and stock changes for



the LULUCF sector: the stock difference and the gain loss methods. Different approaches are proposed to represent land categories. Countries can use whether tier 1, 2 or 3 values and methods to prepare their GHG inventory. A combination of methods, approaches and







tiers can be used depending on resources and data available. Tools such as quality control and key category analysis allows to improving the preparation of the inventory in term of quality and priority. According to the Cancun agreements, countries are requested to prepare Biennial Update Report by December 2014 which includes a national inventory report, and national communications every four years. The training course focused on assessing carbon in different pools, in different land category and particularly on forest, and on calculation methods according to the IPCC Guidelines and Good Practices Guidance.

Presentation of the content and objectives of the training

A complete and transparent GHG inventory is essential for understanding emission trends and assessing the international community's collective and individual efforts to address climate change and meet the ultimate objective of the Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC). GHG inventories can be used to evaluate mitigation options, assess the effectiveness of policies and measures, make long term emissions projections, provide the foundation of emission trading schemes and identify sectors for cost-effective emission reduction opportunities. When reporting to international conventions and participating to voluntary performance-based mechanisms like REDD+, the consistency of the provided information is a key principle.

In the frame of the UN-REDD programme in Pakistan, which aims at reducing emissions from deforestation and forest degradation, the government has requested targeted support on the following actions: 1. National REDD+ Readiness Roadmap, 2. Capacity development for MRV Action Plan. This activity is part of the Output 1.2. of the Support to National Actions of the UN-REDD programme and aims at supporting capacity building of national staff on GHG inventory and on estimation of national Emission Factors for the AFOLU/LULUCF sector. The training workshop will focus on the issues related to GHG Inventory methodologies, and to the estimation of emission factors for Forestry, Agriculture and Land Use Changes, following the diverse suite of capacities in Pakistan.

The objectives of the training were as follows (1) support building capacity of national staff on GHG inventory for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector and on estimation of national Emission Factors for the AFOLU/LULUCF sector, (2) to familiarize with IPCC Guidelines and greenhouse gas inventory procedures; and (3) to support producing and analyze country emission factors for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector.

Importance of a GHG inventory and IPCC principles

Greenhouse gas inventories are a type of emission inventory that are developed for a variety of reasons. Scientists use inventories of natural and anthropogenic (human-caused) emissions as tools when developing atmospheric models. Policy makers use inventories to develop strategies and policies for emissions reductions and to track the progress of those







policies. And, regulatory agencies and corporations rely on inventories to establish compliance records with allowable emission rates. Businesses, the public, and other interest groups use inventories to better understand the sources and trends in emissions.

Unlike some other air emission inventories, greenhouse gas inventories include not only emissions from source categories, but also removals by carbon sinks. These removals are typically referred to as carbon sequestration. Greenhouse gas inventories typically use Global warming potential (GWP) values to combine emissions of various greenhouse gases into a single weighted value of emissions.

The IPCC principles are crucial for the preparation of GHG inventory for LULUCF. Through the national GHG inventory, Parties will quantitatively demonstrate the extent to which LULUCF activities affect their emission reduction commitments. Building on the principles established in the UNFCCC reporting guidelines for biennial GHG inventories, an ideal GHG inventory possesses the following core principles: transparency, consistency, comparability, completeness, and accuracy.

Transparency

Transparency means that the data sources, assumptions and methodologies used for an inventory should be clearly explained, in order to facilitate the replication and assessment of the inventory by users of the reported information. The transparency of inventories is fundamental to the success of the process for the communication and consideration of the information.

Consistency

Consistency means that an inventory should be internally consistent in all its elements with inventories of other years. An inventory is consistent if the same methodologies are used for the base and all subsequent years and if consistent data sets are used to estimate emissions or removals from sources or sinks. Under certain circumstances, an inventory using different methodologies for different years can be considered to be consistent if it has been recalculated in a transparent manner, in accordance with the Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change (IPCC) Good Practice Guidance and Uncertainty Management in National Greenhouse Gas Inventories.

Comparability

Comparability means that estimates of emissions and removals reported by Annex I Parties in inventories should be comparable among Annex I Parties. For this purpose, Annex I Parties should use the methodologies and formats agreed by the COP for estimating and reporting inventories.







Completeness

Completeness means that an inventory covers all sources and sinks, as well as all gases, included in the IPCC Guidelines as well as other existing relevant source/sink categories which are specific to individual Annex I Parties and, therefore, may not be included in the IPCC Guidelines. Completeness also means full geographic coverage of sources and sinks of an Annex I Party.

Accuracy

Accuracy is a relative measure of the exactness of an emission or removal estimate. Estimates should be accurate in the sense that they are systematically neither over nor under true emissions or removals, as far as can be judged, and that uncertainties are reduced as far as practicable. Appropriate methodologies should be used, in accordance with the IPCC Good Practice Guidance, to promote accuracy in inventories.

Institutional arrangements for GHG inventory

Institutional arrangements are crucial for (1) helping each Party meet reporting requirements by ensuring that the GHG inventory is prepared in accordance with the relevant COP decisions (e.g., 17/CP.8), (2) to ensure continuity through the development of national capacities and capabilities, (3) to ensure the sustainability of the GHG preparation process, (4) to inform

international, national and local policy making, (5) to foster consistent estimation approaches across government agencies and offices, (6) to coordinate responses to requests for information, and (7) to ensure high quality and objective inventory information.



Figure 7 Participants of the training during training session



Figure 8 Group Work







Elements of a GHG Inventory: (activity data, emissions and carbon-stock-change factors, uncertainty analysis, key categories analysis, CRF tables, NIR)

Inventory agencies, when preparing the national greenhouse gas inventory for the LULUCF Sector for annual reporting under the UNFCCC, should follow steps 1 to 6:

(1) Use the approaches in Chapter 2 (Basis for Consistent Representation of Land Areas), singly or in combination, to estimate land areas for each land-use category relevant to the country. For each land-use category, inventory agencies should complement the advice in

Chapter 2 with the more detailed guidance in Chapters 3 and 4 on the preparation of specific emission and removal estimates and, if relevant, the reporting on the activities under the Kyoto Protocol.

(2) Follow the good practice guidance inChapter 3 (LUCF Sector Good PracticeGuidance) to estimate the emissions and

removals of greenhouse gases for each land

use, land-use change and pool relevant to the country. The decision trees in this chapter guide choices of method in terms of tiers. The tier structure used in the IPCC Guidelines (Tier 1, Tier 2 and Tier 3) is hierarchical, with higher tiers implying increased accuracy of the method and/or emissions factor and other parameters used in the estimation of the emissions and removals. Key categories should be

identified following the guidance in Chapter 5 and the results taken into account in the application of the decision trees.

(3) If necessary, in some cases, collect additional data (if required to implement a particular tier) to improve emission factors, other parameters and activity data.

(4) Estimate uncertainties at the 95% confidence level, using sectoral advice and



Figure 9 Group Work



Figure 10 Group Work



Figure 11 Group presentation







the detailed guidance in Chapter 5.

(5) Report the emissions and removals in the reporting tables provided in Chapter 3 Annex 3A.2 taking into account any modifications by SBSTA15 and any additional information as specified under each category.

(6) Implement QA/QC procedures as described in the generic guidance in Chapter 5 and specific advice under each category, including documentation and archiving of the information used to produce the national emission and removal estimates.

Land representation and stratification

Chapter 2 of the GPG 2003 provides indication for the representation of land areas. Information about land area is needed to estimate carbon stocks and emissions and removals of greenhouse gases associated with Land Use, Land-Use Change and Forestry (LULUCF) activities. This chapter seeks to provide guidance on the selection of suitable methods for identifying and representing land areas as possible in inventory Figure 12 Mr. Matieu henry during training consistently as calculations. In practice, countries use



methods including annual census, periodic surveys and remote sensing to obtain area data. Starting from this position, Chapter 2 provides good practice guidance on three approaches for representing land area. The approaches are intended to provide the area data specified in Chapters 3 and 4 for estimating and reporting greenhouse gas inventories for different categories of land. The approaches are also intended to make the best use of available data and models, and to reduce, as far as practicable, possible overlaps and omissions in reporting land areas. The approaches described here should minimize the chance that some areas of land appear under more than one activity whilst others are overlooked. The approaches and guidance presented here allow informed decisions on these matters to be made by those preparing greenhouse gas inventories but are not intended to be definitive or exhaustive. Good practice approaches for representing areas should have the following general characteristics: (1) adequate, (2) consistent, (3) complete and (4) transparent.

The proposed following six broad categories of land are: Forest Land, Cropland, Wetlands, Settlements, Grassland and Other Lands. The categories are broad enough to classify all land areas in most countries and to accommodate differences in national classification systems. These national classification systems should be used consistently over time. The







categories are intended for use in conjunction with the approaches described in subsequent sections of this chapter to facilitate consistent estimation of land use over time.

Soil Organic Carbon

Soil organic carbon represents 2/3 of the terrestrial carbon. Although both organic and inorganic forms of C are found in soils, land use and management typically has a larger impact on organic C stocks. Consequently, the methods provided in these guidelines focus mostly on soil organic C. Overall, the influence of land use and management on soil organic C is dramatically different in a mineral versus an organic soil type. Organic (e.g., peat and muck) soils have a minimum of 12 to 20 percent organic matter by mass, and develop under poorly drained conditions of wetlands. All other soils are classified as mineral soil types, and typically have relatively low amounts of organic matter, occurring under moderate to well drained conditions, and predominate in most ecosystems except wetlands. Discussion about land-use and management influences on these contrasting soil types is provided in the next two sections.

Mineral soils are a carbon pool that is influenced by land-use and management activities. Land use can have a large effect on the size of this pool through activities such as conversion of native Grassland and Forest Land to Cropland. Within a land-use type, a variety of management practices can also have a significant impact on soil organic C storage, particularly in Cropland and Grassland.

For organic soils, inputs of organic matter can exceed decomposition losses under anaerobic conditions, which are common in undrained organic soils, and considerable amounts of organic matter can accumulate over time. The carbon dynamics of these soils are closely linked to the hydrological conditions, including available moisture, depth of the water table, and reduction-oxidation conditions. Drainage is a practice used in agriculture and forestry to improve site conditions for plant growth. Loss rates vary by climate, with drainage under warmer conditions leading to faster decomposition rates. Losses of CO₂ are also influenced by drainage depth; liming; the fertility and consistency of the organic substrate; and temperature. Soil C inventories include estimates of soil organic C stock changes for mineral soils and CO₂ emissions from organic soils due to enhanced microbial decomposition caused by drainage and associated management activity. In addition, inventories can address C stock changes for soil inorganic C pools (e.g., calcareous grasslands that become acidified over time) if sufficient information is available to use a Tier 3 approach.







Emission Factors in Forestry

The chapter 3 of the GPG 2003 provides indications methods for estimating carbon stock changes and greenhouse gas emissions and removals associated with changes in biomass and soil organic carbon on forest lands and lands converted to forest land. It is consistent with the approach in the Revised 1996 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories (IPCC Guidelines) whereby the annual change in biomass is calculated from the difference between biomass growth and loss terms. The Guidance: (1) Addresses the five carbon pools; (2) Links biomass and soil carbon pools for the same land areas at the higher tiers; (3) Includes emissions of carbon on managed lands due to natural losses caused by fire, windstorms, pest and disease outbreaks; (4) Provides methods to estimate non-CO₂ greenhouse gas emissions; and (5) Should be used together with the approaches for obtaining consistent area data.

The section 3.2.1.concerns forest land remaining forest land and provides guidance for estimation of changes in carbon stock from five carbon pools (i.e. aboveground biomass, belowground biomass, dead wood, litter, and soil organic matter), as well as emissions of non-CO₂ gases from such pools. The section 3.2.2. concerns land converted to forest land. Managed land is converted to forest land by afforestation and reforestation, either by natural or artificial regeneration (including plantations). These activities are covered under categories 5A, 5C, and 5D of IPCC Guidelines. The conversion involves a change in land use.

Data compilation and estimates preparation (data quality, data gaps, data consistency, data sources, quality control and assurance)

Collection activities should be established, adapted to countries' national circumstances, and reviewed periodically as a part of implementing good practice. In most cases generating new source data will be limited by the resources available and prioritization will be needed, taking account the results of key category analysis. Data collection procedures are necessary for finding and processing existing data, (i.e., data that are compiled and stored for other statistical uses than the inventory), as well as for generating new data by surveys or measurement campaigns. Other activities include maintaining data flows, improving estimates, generating estimates for new categories and/or replacing existing data sources when those currently used are no longer available. The methodological principles of data collection that underpin good practice are the following: (1) Focus on the collection of data needed to improve estimates of key categories which are the largest, have the greatest potential to change, or have the greatest uncertainty. (2) Choose data collection procedures that iteratively improve the quality of the inventory in line with the data quality objectives. (3) Put in place data collection activities (resource prioritization, planning, implementation, documentation etc.) that lead to continuous improvement of the data sets used in the inventory. (4) Collect data/information at a level of detail







appropriate to the method used. (5) Review data collection activities and methodological needs on a regular basis, to guide progressive, and efficient, inventory improvement. And (6) Introduce agreements with data suppliers to support consistent and continuing information flows.

More information is available at:

http://unfccc.int/national reports/non-annex i natcom/cge/items/2608.php

http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.ip/public/gl/invs1.html

http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/gp/english/

http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/gpglulucf/gpglulucf.htm

http://www.ipcc-nggip.iges.or.jp/public/2006gl/index.htm

Closing Session

After the recitation of Holy Quran, Mr. Ibrahim Khan gave a brief over view of the training session conducted.

Remarks by the Participants

Different representatives from nominated forest department shared their remarks on the training program.

- Mr. Anwar Ali from Pakistan Forest Institute (PFI) appreciated the overall training and advised the organizations to sustain the participation of those officers in training programs/ workshops that have remained a part of pervious trainings and have the basic knowledge about REDD+.
- Mr. Abdur Rauf Qureshi, Conservator Forests, Azad Jammu and Kashmir, advised the formation of a group of foresters from provincial forest departments who should

attend the training programs on permanent basis to lead REDD+ in their respective provinces.



Figure 13 Mr. Anwar Ali, PFI during his remarks

• Mr. Kamran Hussian, SDFO GB, also appreciated the role of office of IGF, WWF-Pakistan and UNREDD in conducting the training. He proposed that provincial REDD+ cells should be created and activated in each Province of Pakistan in order to effectively implement REDD+ mechanism.







Mr. Iftikharul Hassan Faroogi, DFO Punjab raised a few concerns on the repeating of basic training content during past workshops and trainings and suggested that the training should only cover advanced modules. Dr. Ghulam Akbar, Senior Director Programmes, WWF Pakistan acknowledged the concerns however emphasized on the importance of Basics of REDD+ for recalling the previous knowledge of all the participants being on the same page during the main training sessions.

Mr. SamiUllah, conservator forests, Baluchistan showed satisfaction over the

training however suggested leadership roles at federal and provincial level to improve the coordination between organizations and provinces.

- Mr. Inamullah Khan, IUCN, expressed his concern over the shortage of time for the training and suggested that PFI should also arrange similar refresher courses for participants.
- Mr. Atif Shahzad, Assistant Manager SUPARCO expressed his satisfaction over the content of the training and told that the



Figure 14 Mr. Atif shahzad, **SUPARCO sharing his** remarks

training was very useful and easy to understand.

Distribution of Certificates

The certificates of the training were awarded to the participants of the training by the chief guest.

Closing Speech and Vote of thanks

Dr. Ghulam Akbar, Sr. Director Programmes, WWF Pakistan talked about suggestions/

remarks of different representatives of provinces. He concurred with the idea of the participation of same officers to attend the trainings and workshops of REDD+ in order to fully understand training material even in short available time in an effective way. He was grateful to Mr. Matieu Henry for leading the training on GHG-I. He thanked honorable chief guest Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF for leading the REDD+ process in Pakistan as National Focal Figure 15 Dr. Ghulam Akbar, WWF Pakistan during Point. He thanked all the training participants



his closing speech

and appreciated the hard work of WWF- Pakistan REDD+ team for successfully conducting a fruitful training program.







Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF, in his closing speech thanked the participants and the international trainer for making the training useful. He welcomed the role of young professional in promoting REDD+ in Pakistan. He showed full confidence over the acceptability of REDD+ project in Pakistan and insisted the participants to get fully prepared during the REDD+ Preparedness phase to

implement the programme in near future.



Figure 16 Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF, during his closing speech

Recommendations

100% of the participants in Pakistan evaluated the training as good. Lack of data accessibility has been identified as one of the main issue to support the preparation of the next national communication to the UNFCCC. In addition, further support for building capacity on monitoring natural resources and particularly forest monitoring is essential for Pakistan to operationalize a transparent national forest monitoring system that could support national efforts towards mitigating climate change.







Annex I: Training Program/ Agenda

Date	Programme	Resource person
Day 1		
Session 1: Opening Se	ssion	
08:30	Registration of the participant	
09:00	Opening of the workshop	Syed Mahmood Nasir, IGF, MoCC/ Muhammad Ibrahim Khan
09:30	Introduction of participants	
09:45	Presentation of the content and objectives of the training	Matieu Henry
11:00	Arrival of Mushahidullah khan, Minister Climate change	
11:05	Tilawat	
11:05	Importance of a GHG inventory and IPCC principles	Matieu Henry
11:30	Short Documentary on REDD+	МоСС
11:40	Statement by Country Representative FAO	Mr. Patrick Evan
12:00	Statement by Inspector General Forests	Syed Mahmood Nasir
12:15	Opening Speech	Mr. Mushahidullah Khan
13:00	Vote of Thanks	WWF-Pak
12:35	Coffee Break	
12:40	Questions and Answers	
13:00	Lunch Break	
Session 2 : Introduction	n to the GHG Inventory	
14:15	National GHG inventory requirements for the LULUCF/AFOLU.	Dr. Shahzad Jehangir, (MoCC)
15:00	GHG Emissions from Agro Ecosystems in Pakistan: Past actions at National and Project Level	Dr. Mohsin Iqbal (GCISC)
15:30	Practical session on the importance of a GHG inventory	By groups of 3-4
16:00	Coffee Break	
16:15	National Systems for GHG inventory	Matieu Henry
16:45	Practical session on national systems for GHG inventory	By groups of 3-4
17 :30	End of the day	
Day 2		
Session 2 : GHG Invento		
09:00	Recap of previous day	Facilitator
09:10	Elements of a GHG Inventory: (activity data, emissions and carbon-stock-change factors, uncertainty analysis, key categories analysis, CRF tables, NIR)	Matieu Henry
10:00	Coffee break	







r		
10:15	Practical session	By groups of 4
12:30	Presentations by each group	
13:00	lunch Break	
Session 3 : Emissior	1 factors	
14:15	UNFCCC guidance and Pakistan's existing capacity for GHG Inventories	Kamran Hussain (National Consultant REDD+)
15:00	Coffee break	
16:15	Emission Factors in Forestry	Matieu Henry
16:30	Practical session on emission factors in Forestry	By groups of 3-4
17 :00	End of the day	
Day 3		
Session 4 : Activity	data and land representation	
09:30	Recap of previous day	Facilitator
09:45	Land representation and stratification	Matieu Henry
10:00	Practical sessions on land representation	
10:30	Coffee break	
10:45	Practical sessions on land representation	
13:00	lunch Break	Consultant REDD+)Matieu HenryyBy groups of 3-4yBy groups of 3-4yFacilitatorMatieu HenryyMatieu Henryy <t< td=""></t<>
Session 5 : Uncertai	nty estimation	
14:00	Data compilation and estimates preparation (data quality, data gaps, data consistency, data sources, quality control and assurance)	Matieu Henry
14:45	Emission Factors in Agriculture	Matieu Henry
15:15	Soil Organic Carbon	Matieu Henry
Session 6 : Concludi	ing	
16:00	Tilawat	
16:05	A brief overview of the day	Mr. Ibrahim Khan
16:15	Remarks by the representatives of each Province and Organization	Mr. Abdul Rauf Qureshi, Mr. Kamran Hussian, Mr. Iftikharul Hassan Mr. Kaleem Mr. Inamullah Khan
	A Plenary Discussion with representatives of IESE, NUST	
16:45	Summary of Recommendations	Mathieu Henry
16:50	Vote of Thanks	Dr. Ghulam Akbar
16:55	Certificate Distribution	
17:00	Closing Remarks	Syed Mahmood Nasir
	Group Photo	
17:10	Refreshments/ End of Day	







Annex II: Attendance Sheets 10-12 March 2015

		house gases Invo JCF Sector in Pa		1351011 14000	is coman	
Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	Anwar Ali	Forest Offices	PFI)	091921609	anwerforeste Ogmail	a A
2	Marshar Joal	Central Silvicultur	ist PFI	091-9216190	mazhar khatte gmail. com	ex Jurat
3	Kamen Hussein	SDFO	GBFD		Kam-asif @	
4	Samiullah	DCF	BFWD		Jaffar Samio	
5	Abdur Rauf Quinshi	CF	AJK-FD	0355-810082	greenage O	homail.a
6	Muhammad Jjaz	GLISC(50)	Geise	033683039	2 m·ijaz Page	iscorg - A
7-	KALEEM ANWAR	GLISC (S.0)	4CISC.	0301-5465960	BMall. Con	" lale
8	Iftikhar ul herson Farorque	OFO Ruf (M)	PFD		s farog-foe	
	Br. M. Maksin Igba	Hend, Agricultur	GCISC	0321-5171386	mohsin iglent Egcisc. by. p	e Mm
	M. Afrasiyab	Sr. Project/Redd+	Redd off(wwf	03245029277	mabrasyably	A
	Tasneem Mustaza	Intern(WWF)	WWF	0347-2176427	Josen tasnem	Josneem
12	NULLA Shehe	Scientific office.	GCISC	051-2077300	nuzba.gcik @gmail.lom.	Jana
13	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	d Consultant		0322-504	tshahzado 459-Eyr	8 733
14	Nyssaf Stateon	Sr. Consesvation	Wuf-Pakisto		nshahan Civin	· Or
5	Sana Jlyos	-	The Orban Unit	0-	sanna ellyas for	1 / P
16	Mushahi dullah khan	Minister for CC	GOP		- 3	-







Day 1

Training on Greenhouse gases Inventory and emission factors estimation for the AFOLU/LULUCF Sector in Pakistan''

Rentar

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	HENRY	FORDERRY SPECER	FAU	+	-	87pe
2	Inam ullah khan	Head Sarhod Progra	m IUCN	03077770113	inam-idaan @	hùan. org
5	M. Ibrahin	her	A IT P			Mars
4	Naila yasmin	Student	NUST	0303-5508067	naileyasmin Qgmail.6m.	Bille.
5	Atig Shahzard	Assistant Manyy	SUPARCO	0334289285	atibish Qgmin 3 com	Jays L
6	Nager	Renote Scensig And	nt WWF-P	111993725	nsvana Q wog. org. pk	Naem,
4	TARIQ KHADIM	Sus Divisional Forest Office.	KP-Forest Deptt.	0344-518778	tangehodin & Chi Imit a	Ap
8	Usama Anwar	D.VISIONAL Forest office SBA	sindh Forestdebt govt. of sind	0 301-2965934	wwwfusama@gmaile	
9	Muhammud Saleen	DD raidia	Mocc	0 300210666 2	Mecclek@gmil.	+
10	wheed ut zature zahod;	A.R.O	SDPI	03334252466	waheed. 052 118gmil	headent
11	Sag/ib Metrodo	DFO	P. Job Ford Det	03218500100	SA/L ABE gmille	5-
12	Fahad saeed	Research Fellow	SDPI	0333586956	Forhad in Cychose	~
13	Syed Mahmood Nish	IGF	Mocc	0519245589	mudirne yeter	
14	Dr. ShahzadJehangiv	DIGE	Mocc	0517245586	Jehang, 12 m Cycl	7
15	Aurangseb Awan	AIGE	MOCC	0519245587	- Ausersenthen Chate	
16	Abdul Munif	DIGF-IT	Mocc	05192455 80	envintelin exte	
17	Media Repis	-	-			







Day-2

Training on Greenhouse gases Inventory and emission factors estimation for the AFOLU/LULUCF Sector in Pakistan''

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
1	Iftikhar-ul. Rassan Faroogi	DFO Rusp(N)	PFD	0332-555768	farozi-foe	1.hold
2	Kaman Husain	SDFO GEFD	GBFD	0332 4237155 03245484054	Kam aif a yahoo . Com	(K) un un ?
3		DCF	BEWD	03218146599 0355-810082	Jaffarsami Wyahoo:ou	South
4.	Abdur Rauf Pureshi	CF	AJK-FD	0355-810082	g greenagk Chotmoull.co	n Reliqued
5	Anwar Ali	PMO	PFI	03335068De	annerforester @ gmil	Ac
6	Saqib Mehmore	DFO Chahwal	P.P.D	0321-85000		Casil
7	Malignmer Is	- Beiontopie Office	er Gelsc	03005815021	m. ijaz @geise	· A21
		Central Silventhers		091-9216190	Mazharuhat Cgmail.c	on Jacoby
	M. Boshinkhan		word			Mont
	Tasneen Murtaze		WWF. P.	0347-217642	Yaseen - Toyneen	Lasneen.
11.	Muhammad Afrasiyab	, Sr. Proj officel Redd,	wurf. P		matrasiyabegnoil	st-
	Syed Mahmood wese	IGF	MOLOCE	0519245589	nostraCychonic	
		•		•		







Day - 2

Training on Greenhouse gases Inventory and emission factors estimation for the AFOLU/LULUCF Sector in Pakistan''

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
	Naile Yasmin	Student	NUST	0303 5503067	noulla yasmin @gmark.lam	Pola.
	Sana Jujas	Research Analyst	Urban Unit	- (Sonna . ellyas Olympil . con	Softer
	Tayyab Shahzad	Consultant	Moclimatec	032250445	shahad 15	3 23
	Atil shahzord	Asistant Mayer	SUPARCO	03342892853	Jahos. com	right
5	Naceum Shehzel	RS specialist	WWE-P	111 943 725	nsrana@ west. ong. pk	New
6	NU25- Shalu	5-0	Gelic	0332542427	1 9 may le m	Jusy
7	Tarig Khadim	SDFO	KP. Forest Dept.		tarigkhadim &	02
3	Kalecon Anniav Mi	Geisc	Geise	0301-546596	kalemanord, o. Mile grieil	laler.
٩	Waheed Infas	SDPI/Research	es	0333 425246	66 waheed.	05211@gm
D	Alemair	Adminetter	WWF	030091993	alanghusaga	15107H
11	Saced Amau SI	un IT officer	WWF			mu.
-						







Day-3

Training on Greenhouse gases Inventory and emission factors estimation for the AFOLU/LULUCF Sector in Pakistan"

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
(Astrola	Sana Ilyas	Research Analyst	The Us ban Unit	0332-4-	Sanna elyas Oginail . unon	S-\$
2	Tayyab Statzad	Consultant	M/ climate change	0322-5044 ts	rg5 chzad686	- 8 8
3	Atio shahzed				atib.sbegmin	
4	NACEM SLAAPDAD	RS Speciality	WWF-P	111993 925 Ext: 343	nsrand Q wwg.ng.pu	
5	Muhammad J.	y Scientific Off	ner GCISC	0300 531 5021	mijiz@go	Sc.org
	1	\$ 11		0301-546596	Mora guel	f gler
		5 11		-	Murss. Richer Egnil. Com	INBA
g.	Sagis Mehre	d DPO Chakwal	P.P.D	0321-85040		Lagib
9-	Aliphan. W. ha	han DRO Rup(H)	PFD	6332-555/68*	fairfi Joe	1.haf
	0	C. Silvicalhus	0	0301-9027728	mazharthalla grocil-co-	- 1 Jung
ч.	Anwar Ah.	F. M.D Head Savhad frog HACKE	PFI	0333506817	anwerfonste 6 @ gouil.c. inam. khan @	AL AL
12	Iran ullah Uchan	HACKE C	IUCN ATK ED	03077770113	and the second s	
13	Abdur Rauf Pureshi	CF	AJK-FD	81008 1	greenajko hotmail.com	1
17	Samiullah	DCF	BFWD	0321- 8146599	Jaiffarsam @ Jaihoo.com	Sand
15	1×10hammed Afrasiyas	Sr. Pooj of Ficel fedde	wwf-P	03245029077	mafrasychfimil	
	Muhammud Ibrahim Klun		wwf.P	-	I when g work of	Man
17	Kamian Hussan	SDFO	GBFD	0332 4237155	Kam-asy (yakest.com	(K)mm."
8	Saeed Amar	, IT officer	WHIF		-	
		. Adim offer		1		(could)







Training on Greenhouse gases Inventory and emission factors estimation for the AFOLU/LULUCF Sector in Pakistan''

Sr. No	Name	Designation	Organization	Phone	E-Mail	Signature
CHARM-	Naila Yasmin	Student	NUST	03035588067	nailayasmin Cgmail.com	Polle.
	MARIEU HEAVEN		FAU	_		AK
22	Kamean Hussam	SDFO	GBFD	0332423715	Kam_aiy s @yahao.tom	Roman
23	Waheed Zapes	Researcher	SDPĪ	033342524	to waheed.	05211 was
24	Waheed Zape. TARIQ KHADIM	Sub Divisional Forest Officer	K.P. Brest Depositionent	0344-5187785	taigkhadine hot mail com	No
25	Tasneem Mustaz	a Intern	WWF. P	0347-217642-	yayan-tamen 10 yehis. con	Lagren
26	HUSBAT SHAHI	BBN			0	
-						
		·				

Day - 3







Annex III (a) Presentation by Mr. Kamran Hussain









NATIONAL CAPACITY ASSESSMENT ON NFMS	PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY	ON GHG - INVENTORY
If Provincial Ensurements	Pakistan's First National Communication	
	Pakistan's First National Communication	2003
	Pakistan's First Green House Gas Inventory (submitted along with first NC)	 Carried out in 1993 – 1994 Prepared in 1999 – 2003
	Methodology for GHGI	Guidelines: IPCC 1996 GHG source categories: Energy, industrial processes, livestock and agriculture, forestry and land use change, waste sector "Practices: Changes in forest and other woody biomass stock, forest and other grassland conversion, abandonment of managed lands Emissions estimates: Forest and other biomass stocks
	Total estimates reported	223.50 million tons
	Total carbon stocks	111.75 million tons (using carbon fraction conversion factor of 0.5)
PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON GHG - INVENTORY	PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY	ON GHG – INVENTORY

	PAKIST	AN'S CA	APCITY	ON G	HG -	INVE	TORY			
Pakistan's First Natio	nal Commu	nication an	d GHG I	nventory						
Average Net Primary Productivity increase of different biomes (base year 1990)			12 %(125.16 million tons) in 2020 19% (132.98 million tons) in 2040-2050							
Summary report of Na	ational Gree	n House G	as Invento	ories from	Agricul	lture and	Forestry	Sector	s	
Green House Gas Source	CO2 Emissions	CO2 Removals	CH4	N20	NOx	со	NMVOC	NMVOC 502	Haloc	arbons
and Sink Categories	Linissions	Removals							Р	A
Agriculture	-		2509.9	29.916	0.349	10.254	-	-	-	-
A. Enteric Fermentation			2093.0							
B. Manure Management			191.8							
C. Rice Cultivation			222.6							
D. Agriculture Soils										
E. Prescribed Burning of Savannas										
F. Field Burning of Agriculture Residues			.0.5							

Pakistan's First National Communication and GHG Inventory											
Average Net Primary Productivity increase of different biomes (base year 1990) 12 %(125.16 million tons) in 2020 19% (132.98 million tons) in 2040-2050 Summary report of National Green House Gas Inventories from Agriculture and Forestry Sectors											
Green House Gas Source and Sink Categories	CO2 Emissions	C02	CH4	N2O	NOx	co	NMVOC	SO2	Halocarbons		
		ACCES OF ALS							P	A	
Forestry and Land Use Change	6527.1							•		-	
A. Changes in Forest and Other Woody Biomass Stocks	6527.1										
B. Forest and Grassland Conversion											
lands											

Pakistan's 2 nd National Communication and GHG Inventory							
Pakistan's 2 nd National Communication	Still due						
Pakistan's 2 nd Green House Gas Inventory (to be submitted along with 2 nd NC)	 Carried out in 2007 – 2008 Prepared in 2009 by ASAD & PAEC 						
Methodology for GHGI	Guidelines: IPCC 2006 (Tier 1)						
Total CO2 emissions reported	166.6 million tons						
Forest contribution	5 % of total CO2 emissions						
Difference of Emissions from LULUCF sector	1993-1994: 3.6% 2007-2008: 2.9%						

			-						
GHG Inventory Results for the Year 2008									
Sector	CO1	CH4	N ₂ O	CO	NMVOC				
Energy Related	140,160	11,838	2,440	1,706	675				
Fuel Combustion	140,160	7,128	2,440	1,704	623				
Power sector	44,310	30	63	21	16				
Manufacturing	42,408	69	120	93	46				
Transport	30,693	243	496	1,533	508				
Other sectors	22,750	6,786	1,761	57	53				
Fugitive emissions	-	4,710		2	52				
Non – Energy Related	26,471	99,369	26,098	322	315				
Industrial processes	17,551		-		315				
Agriculture	•	94,636	25,326	322					
Forestry	8,920	-	-	-	-				
Waste	•	4,733	772	-	*				
Total	166,631	111,208	28,538	2.028	990				







Iving biomass (GFRA, 200 Nevertheless, no scientific and carbon stocks estimation PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	Intry's forests contain 213 million metric tons of carbon in their by. study was executed on actual measurements regarding biomass in any forest type of Pakistan and the GFRA (2005) GHC - INVENTION PARSED ON CBNA REPORT I Human resource with professional report writing skills. A subscription of the professional report writing skills. A subscription of the professional integrate the field investor with professional negotime the field investor you consolidate and integrate the field investor you consolidate you consolidate and integrate the field investor you consolidate and integra		Data in recent GHG Inventory to be submitted Data represents Tier - I default values An Archive system has not yet been developed The storage capacity of the computers need to be enhanced Licansed software not available Web hosting service is not developed
living biomass (GFRA, 200 Nevertheless, no scientific and carbon stocks estimation PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON Human Capacity (Reporting) Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	 25). study was executed on actual measurements regarding biomass in in any forest type of Pakistan and the GFRA (2005) GHG - INVENTORY BASED ON CBNA REPORT Pathon resource with professional report writing skills Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field information of the review consolidate and integrate the field information within the department is is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review. Internal verification within the department is is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of errors sources and uncertainties in assement process are limited. External Review System has not yet established Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of uncertainties in a statistical methods and understanding of errors ources and uncertainties in assement process are limited. External Review System has not yet established. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of process and uncertainties in assement process in la numbers. Toring to the right person and retention of trained person do trained is to in an unberse. Thermal verification statistical methods due to the right person and retention of trained person do trained is to instander and proteins to trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person and the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do thering the right person and retention of traine	Data Availability and Access Technical Capabilities Human Capacity (Processis of Information) PAKISTAN'S CA Pakistan's NFT Status so IPCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	 Pata available in National Communication 2003 Pata in recent CHIG Inventory to be submitted Pata in recent CHIG Inventory to be submitted Pata represents Tire –1 default values An Archive system has not yet been developed The storage capacity of the computers need to be enhanced Licensed software not available Web hosting service is not developed All the professional forestry staff of recently created working plan ing and Analysis All the professional forestry staff of precently created working plan includes being immedia in conventional forest inventories and adequate in numbers An over the staff of procently created working plan (create is being immedia) Storetise on dealing with technical challenges of sample design and plot configuration is limited Expertise on forest carbon stock assessment is very limited. Expertise on forest carbon and international meginitions and UNFCCC decisions is very limited.
living biomass (GFRA, 200 Nevertheless, no scientific and carbon stocks estimation PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON Human Capacity (Reporting) Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	 25). study was executed on actual measurements regarding biomass in in any forest type of Pakistan and the GFRA (2005) GHG - INVENTORY BASED ON CBNA REPORT Pathon resource with professional report writing skills Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field information of the review consolidate and integrate the field information within the department is is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review. Internal verification within the department is is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of errors sources and uncertainties in assement process are limited. External Review System has not yet established Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of uncertainties in a statistical methods and understanding of errors ources and uncertainties in assement process are limited. External Review System has not yet established. Internal verification of statistical methods and understanding of process and uncertainties in assement process in la numbers. Toring to the right person and retention of trained person do trained is to in an unberse. Thermal verification statistical methods due to the right person and retention of trained person do trained is to instander and proteins to trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person and the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do trained is the right person and retention of trained person do thering the right person and retention of traine	Technical Capabilities Human Capacity (Processis of Information) PAKISTAN'S CA Pakistan's NFT Status v IPCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	Potate in recent CHIG Inventory to be submitted Potate represents Tar – 1 (effendit values An Archive system has not yet been developed The storage capacity of the computers need to be enhanced Licensed Software not available Web hosting service is not developed Web hosting service is not developed Web hosting service is not developed web computers and an adequate in numbers Postering and an adequate in a conventional forest inventories and adequate in numbers while the professional forestry straff of recently created working plan circle is being trained in conventional forest inventories and adequate in numbers Postering on forest carbon stock assessment is very limited i.e. 1-2 in numbers Postering on forest carbon stock assessment is very limited i.e. 1-2 in numbers Expertise on forest carbon stock assessment is very limited i.e. 1-2 in numbers Postering on forest carbon stock assessment is very limited i.e. 1-2 in numbers Postering dealing with technical challenges of sample design and beive configuration is limited Postering dealing with technical challenges of angle design and indevation lange interpretation all converting in any low configuration is limited Postering dealing with technical challenges of angle design and beive configuration is limited Postering dealing with technical challenges of angle design and the evaluation and international negotitions and UNFCCC decisions is very limited. The innovidege and understanding of IPCC guidance and REDD+ decisions is very limited. Postering dealing with technical challenges of sample design and one provide and langevint in the site is low of regular forest monitoring in Pakistan, hence the data is not consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistan, which provides guidance to all the FDs of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approachese and meth
and carbon stocks estimation PAKISIAN'S CAPCIIY ON Imman Capacity (Reporting) Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	en in any forest type of Pakistan and the GFRA (2005) GHG – INVENTORY BASED ON CBNA REPORT	Human Capacity (Processis of Information) PAKISTAN'S CA PARISTAN'S CA PARISTAN'S MIT Status PCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	The storage capacity of the computers need to be enhanced Licenses downer not available Well hosting service is not developed Well the professional forest treently created working plan circle is being timed in convertion forestimentories and adequate in mumbers Knowledge about carbon pools and understanding of processes influencing terrestrial carbon stocks assessment is very limited. Expertise on forest carbon stocks assessment is very limited. Expertise on dealing with technical challenges of image interpretation (cloud cover, geo referencing, missing data, topographic and elevation frictors etc) is limited The knowledge and understanding of IPCC guidance and REDD+ relevant autional and international negotiations and UNFCCC decisions is very limited Pakistan's NFI Status Pakistan's NFI Status Pakistan's NFI Status There is lack of regular forest monutoring in Pakistan, hence the data is not consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistan, which provides guidance to all the FDS of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of matification working plans, however it cannot be comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of matification working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCCC/ IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories.
Human Capacity (Reporting) Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	Human resource with professional report writing skills Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field inventory data and information into forest inventory reports Understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting inderstanding of errors are indered inderstanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established Excel trainsers/ experts on forest carbon accounting are very limited i.e. 1-3 in numbers "Thiming to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and positing six a big issue "REDD+ relevant trainings are being delivered but fiture availability and sustainability of the relevant texperts and	of Information) PAKISTAN'S CA Pakistan's NET Status v IPCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	 and Analysis All the professional forestry staff of recently created working plan circle is being trained in conventional forest inventories and adequate in mumbers Knowledge about carbon pools and understanding of processes influencing terretaind carbon stocks is very limited. Expertise of cload cover, goo referencing, missing data, topographic and elvation factors etc) is limited Expertise of alling with technical challenges of sample design and plot configuration is limited Expertise design and international negotiations and UNFCCC decisions is very limited.
Human Capacity (Reporting) Quality Control and Quality Assurance Training Facilities	Human resource with professional report writing skills Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field inventory data and information into forest inventory reports Understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting inderstanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting inderstanding of errors are indered inderstanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established Excel trainsers/ experts on forest carbon accounting are very limited i.e. 1-3 in numbers "Thiming to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and positing six a big issue "REDD+ relevant trainings are being delivered but fiture availability and sustainability of the relevant texperts and	Pakistan's NFT Status v IPCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	APCITY ON GHG – INVENTORY BASED ON CBNA REPORT Wilk respect to REDD+ MMRV and IPCC Indicators Pakistan's NFT Status There is lack of regular forest monitoring in Pakistan, hence the data is not consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistan, which provides guidance to all the FDs of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of mathional working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCC/ IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories. The data is not complete as it did not meet the IPCC and UNFCCC guidelines and lacks:
Quality Control and Quality Assurance	Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field inventory data and information into forest inventory reports Understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements Internal verification within the department s is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review Expertise on the application of statistical methods and understanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established Training to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and postings is a big issue REDD+ relevant trainings are being delivered but finure availability and usuationability of the relevant experts and	IPCC Indicators Consistency Comparability	Pakistan's NFT Status There is lack of regular forest monitoring in Pakistan, hence the data is not consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistan, which provides guidance to all the FDs of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of traditional working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCC/IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories. The data is not complete as it did not meet the IPCC and UNFCCC guidelines and lacks:
Training Facilities	Capacity to review consolidate and integrate the field inventory data and information into forest inventory reports Understanding of UNFCCC and IPCC reporting requirements Internal verification within the department s is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review Expertise on the application of statistical methods and understanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established Training to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and postings is a big issue REDD+ relevant trainings are being delivered but finure availability and usuationability of the relevant experts and	Consistency Comparability	There is lack of regular forest monitoring in Pakistan, hence the data is not consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistan, which provides guidance to all the FDs of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of traditional working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCC/ IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories. The data is not complete as it did not meet the IPCC and UNFCCC guidelines and lacks:
Training Facilities	Internal verification within the department s is done by the high ranked officials in an hierarchical order but not available for public review Expertise on the application of statistical methods and understanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established External Review System has not yet established Ecal tainense / experts on forset carbon accounting are very limited i.e. 1-3 in numbers Training to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and postings is a big issue REDDP-relevant trainings are being delivered but finure availability and sustainability of the relevant experts and	Comparability	consistent. To keep the data and methodologies consistent, there is the forest manual of Pakistam, which provides guidance to all the FDs of provinces. Though the existing forest inventory data is comparable among the provinces due to use of same approaches and methods for the development of traditional working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCC/ IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories. The data is not complete as it did not meet the IPCC and UNFCCC guidelines and lacks:
	Expertise on the application of statistical methods and understanding of error sources and uncertainties in assessment process are limited External Review System has not yet established Local minners (experts on forset carbon accounting are very limited i.e. 1-3 in numbers Training to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and postings is a big issue REDD+ relevant trainings are being delivered but future availability and sustainability of the relevant experts and		to use of same approaches and methods for the development of traditional working plans, however it cannot be compared with respect to the UNFCCC/ IPCC guidelines for carbon based forest inventories. The data is not complete as it did not meet the IPCC and UNFCCC guidelines and lacks:
	 very limited i.e. 1-3 in numbers Training to the right person and retention of trained person due to transfer and postings is a big issue REDD> relevant trainings are being delivered but future availability and sustainability of the relevant experts and 	Completeness	and lacks:
PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON	utamers could be an issue.		Statistical procedures to identify sources of errors and uncertainties
PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON		Transparency	The transparency is not ensured in the past forest inventories as these inventories are not available for public review and lacks clarity of data verification (quality control).
PAKISTAN'S CAPCITY ON		Accuracy	Sources of errors and uncertainty issues are not properly addressed.
	GHG - INVENTORY BASED ON CBNA REPORT		
Pakistan's SLMS Status with respect to H	REDD+ MMRV and IPCC Indicators		
IPCC Indicators Pakistan	's SLMS Status		
methods (able satellite based studies show that the systematic approaches and used for the spatial analysis of forest cover and forest cover change its are inconsistent. There is lack of regular forest monitoring in		
	hods and approaches used for past satellite based forest inventories are nt, the data is not comparable		THANK YOU
guidelines: Cor Dat	s not complete as it did not meet the following IPCC and UNFCCC insistent land representation a uncertainty management rity of definitions, methods and procedures		
some of	parency is partially ensured in the past satellite based inventories as the studies are available for public review and lacks clarity of data a (quality control).		
Accuracy Sources of	f errors and uncertainty issues are not properly addressed.		







Annex III (b) Presentation by Dr. Muhammad Mohsin Iqbal





AFOLU Sector

> Agriculture and Livestock sector is the mainstay of the national economy in Pakistan. It contributes 21% to Gross Domestic Product (GDP), accounts for 60% of country's exports, provides livelihood to about 68% of the country's population living in rural areas and employs 45% of the national labor force.

>Existing forest cover in Pakistan is miserably low: Only about 4.2 million hectares or 4.8% of Pakistan's total land area is under forests, whereas the recommended level for forests is 20-25 percent of land area (GoP-PC 2005).

>The forests in the mountainous areas of Pakistan are degrading fast with a high rate of deforestation of 0.2 - 0.4% per annum (ADB/GEF/UNDP 1998), believed to be mainly due to illegal cutting of trees for fuel wood and timber.

➢Pakistan is ranked at 135th place on the basis of its per capita GHG emissions without land use change and at 149th place when land use change was also taken into consideration (US-DOE 2009).

Sector-wise Share of Global GHG Emissions [49 Gt CO₂ eq (2010)]

Direct Emissions

	2014	2007	
	(IPCC AR5)	(IPCC AR4)	
Buildings:	6.4%	7.9%	
Transport:	14%	13.1%	
Industry:	21%	19.4%	
• Other Energy:	9.6%	2.8%	
• Electricity and H	Heat	Contraction of the	
Production:	25%	25.9%	
• AFOLU:	24%	30.9%	
		(Contd.)

Sector-wise Share of Global GHG Emissions

Indirect Emissions

- Buildings: 12%
- Transport: 0.3%
- Industry: 11%
- Energy: 1.4%
- AFOLU: 0.87%

Source: IPCC AR5 (2014)

Greenhouse Gases

- Carbon dioxide CO2
- Methane CH4
- Nitrous oxide N2O
- Tetraflouromethane CF4
- Hexaflouroethane C2F6
- Sulfur hexaflouride SF6







		MAI				
Greenhouse Gas	Chemical Formula	Pre-Industrial Concentration	Concentration in 2005	Atmospheric Life (years)		Global Warming Potential (GWP
Carbon-dioxide	CO2	280 ppm	379 ppm	Variable	Fossil Fuel Combustio Land Use Conversio Cement Production	
Methane	CH4	700 ppb	1774 ppb	12	Fossil Fuel Rice Paddies Landfill Waste Livestock	21
Nitrous oxide	N ₂ 0	275 ppb	319 ppb	114	Fertilisers Combustion Industrial Processe	310 s

Past Actions (contd.)

2. INC (Initial National Communication):

- Prepared during 1999-2003 for the period 1993-94;
- Was based on IPCC Guidelines 1996;
- Funded by GEF (Global Environmental Facility) through UNEP (United Nation Environmental Programme);
- Developed by a Consultant (Hagler & Bailly) for Ministry of Environment.

Past Actions at National Level

1. ALGAS (Asia Least Cost Abatement Strategy):

- Prepared during 1995-98 for the period 1989-90;
- Was based on IPCC Guidelines 1996;
- Funded by ADB (Asian Development Bank);
- Developed by a Consultant.

Past Actions (contd.)

- 3. ASAD (Applied System Analysis Division of
- Pakistan Atomic Energy Commission):
- Prepared in 2009 for the period 2007-08;
- Was based on IPCC Guidelines 2006;
- No funding, was prepared at the instance of Dr. Ishfaq Ahmad, Special Advisor S&T, Planning Commission of Pakistan);
- The Inventory has been reported in the government documents like Pakistan Economic Survey 2009-10 and Final Report of the Task Force on Climate Change, 2010.

Past Actions at Project Level

A research paper was written on 'Greenhouse gas emissions from the agro-ecosystems and their contribution to environmental change in Indus Basin of Pakistan', by Dr. Muhammad Mohsin Iqbal, Head, and Mr. M Arif Goheer, Senior Scientific Officer, Agriculture Section of Global Change Impact Studies Centre, which was published in 2008.

• This presentation is based on the data reported in this paper.

Methodology for Emissions Reported in this Presentation

- The data reported in this presentation was taken from the GCISC Paper :
- "Iqbal, M.M. and M.A. Goheer (2008). Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Agro-Ecosystems and Their Contribution to Environmental Change in the Indus Basin of Pakistan. Advances in Atmospheric Sciences, 25 (No.6):1043-1052".
- The estimation of Greenhouse Gas emissions was based on the methodology provided by IPCC 'Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories (2006), and
- The national data of different activities leading to greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions.
- IPCC National GHG Inventory software was not used.





So altered .



Methane Emissions

- From Livestock
- From Manure Management
- From Paddy Fields

Species	Emission Factor (Kg CH4/head/Ye ar)	Population (Million)	Emissions (Tg/year)	Percent of Total
Cattle	51	25.5	1.301	38.5
Buffalo	55	28.4	1.562	46.2
Sheep	5	25.5	0.128	3.8
Goat	5	61.9	0.310	9.2
Camel	46	0.7	0.032	0.9
Horses	18	0.3	0.005	0.1
Assess	10	4.3	0.043	1.3
Mules	10	0.3	0.003	0.1
Total	A COLUMN TO	a mail	3.383	NRE 15









Province	CH ₄ Emissions (Tg/year)	% Share	From Nitrogenous Fertilizer Usage
Dunish	2.100	55	 From Soils under Major Crops From Manure Management
Punjab	States and a state	55	
Sindh	0.910	24	Contraction of the second
N.W.F.P	0.524	14	
Baluchistan Pakistan	0.273 3.807	7	
	ke trend in Pakistan eriod 2001-2004	during the	N ₂ O emissions from soils under major crops through the process of denitirification
(s 3700 - 3500 - 3300 - 3100 - 2700 - 2500 -	y = 252.4x + : 2002-03 2003-04	2004-05	0.25 0.2 0.15 0.15 0.15 0.05 0
2001-02	Years	12	Source: Mahmood <i>et. al.</i> (2000) any Mahmood <i>et al.</i> (1999)
2001-02	ecisc	ent during	GHG Emissions from Burning of
2001-02 O emissions fro 1990	GCISC	ent during	GHG Emissions from Burning of Crop Residue
2001-02 0 emissions fro 1990	ocisc om manure manageme 6-97 to 2005-2006		GHG Emissions from Burning of Crop Residue • CO ₂ emissions
2001-02 O emissions fro 1990	ecisc		GHG Emissions from Burning of Crop Residue
2001-02 20 emissions fro 1990 0.000000004 3.5E-09 -	ocisc om manure manageme 6-97 to 2005-2006		 Mahmood et al. (1999) GHG Emissions from Burning of Crop Residue CO₂ emissions CH₄ emissions
2001-02 0 emissions fro 1990 0.000000004 3.5E-09 - 0.000000003 -	ocisc om manure manageme 6-97 to 2005-2006		 GHG Emissions from Burning of Crop Residue CO₂ emissions CH₄ emissions Nox emissions







4			op residues	1 20		2 emissio			
Crop	Production to residue ratio	Dry matter Fraction	Dry matter* Burnt (%)	-Re-	³⁰ 25				Cott
Wheat	1.75	0.83	25		CO2(Tg/crop)				W he
Rice	1.76	0.85	25						□ Rice □ Maiz
Sugarcane	0.30	0.71	25		5 -				
Maize	2.00	0.40	25			1996-97	2000-01	2005-06	

GHG emissions (Tg/year) from burning of crop residues in Pakistan Year Crop CO2 CH_4 NOx SO_2 1996-97 Wheat 9.160 0.0163 0.0232 0.0024 0.0043 0.0062 Rice 2.439 0.00064 Sugarcane 3.381 0.0060 0.0085 0.00089 Maize 0.452 0.0008 0.0011 0.00012 15.432 0.0390 0.00407 Total 0.0275 2000-01 10.197 0.0179 0.1031 Wheat 0.0107 Rice 2.721 0.0049 0.0069 0.0007 Sugarcan 3.518 0.0063 0.0089 0.0009 0.524 0.0013 Maize 0.0009 0.0001 Total 16.961 0.0299 0.1202 0.01255 2005-06 11.938 0.0215 0.1207 0.0126 Wheat Rice 3.143 0.0056 0.0079 0.0008 3.575 0.0064 0.0090 0.0009 Sugarcan Maize 1.079 0.0019 0.0027 0.00028 19.734 0.0354 0.1404 0.01467 Total

Source-wise Total Emissions of GHGs in Pakistan during 2006 Source CH4 N₂O CO2 NOx SO₂ Enteric 3.383 Fermentation Manure 3.43 x 10-9 0.29 Management Rice 0.419 0.0023 Cultivation Agricultural 0.2627 52.67 Burning of 0.0354 19.734 0.1404 0.0146 Crop Residues Total 4.1273 0.265 72.40 0.1404 0.0146

Research/Data Gaps

- Unavailability of data data may not be there;
- Accessibility of data data may be there but not accessible because it is considered proprietary, or one may not know whom to approach;
- Reliability of data may be questionable due to a number of reasons;
- Authenticity of data should be cross verified.

Way Forward for AFOLU Sector

Country specific emission factors for non-CO₂ GHGs are needed for :

- Livestock Enteric CH₄ Emission Factor: these are maximum of agricultural emissions in Pakistan, hence highly important.
- Rice Methane Emission Factor: depends on local climatic conditions, cultivar, irrigation method and application of organic material, etc.
- Emission factor of N₂O: from application of synthetic fertilizer in agricultural fields.















Annex III (c) Presentations by Mr. Matieu Henry
































ion 1.1. Basic tro





	Outline
Where E. Maticu Henry Training on GHG-1 and Emission Factors estimation for the AGUU/ULUUCF sector in Pakistan 3/3/15 - Islamabad, Pakistan yayta on GHG Inventory proportions for the UUUC/AVGUU sector	J. UNFCCC Background 1.1. UNFCCC Background - the Convention 1.2. Articles 4 of the UNFCCC 3.1. IPCC GL&GPG 1.3. Articles 12 of the UNFCCC 3.1. IPCC GL&GPG 2.1. Annex I to Non Annex I 3.2. ACC GPG & UNCERTainty 3.2. Annex I to Non Annex I 3.2. ALL Annex I to Non Annex I 3.2. ALL Annex I to Non Annex I 3.2. ALL ANNEX INFORMATION 3.2. ALL ANNEX INFORMATION 3.2. ALL ANNEX INFORMATION 3.4. IPCC Guidelines 2006 4. Objectives the training 2.5. Biennial Update Report 2.6. NR Reporting Requirements for Annex I country Parties



1.3. Articles 12 of the UNFCO

- Article 12: 1) All country Parties shall communicate:
 a) "A national inventory of anthropogenic emissions by sources and removals by sinks";

- 5) Each NAI country Party should submit the initial communication three years
- 9) + 10) Information will be **published** but the information marked as
- 2), 3), 6) 8) [...]

national communications:

also occur at the national level, but is voluntary.

- b) Steps to be taken to implement the convention; c) Any other relevant information.
- Non-Annex I (NAI) country Parties may propose projects to reduce or increment removals of GHG emissions
- er the ratification of the convention or when resources are availa

2.2. Transparency and accountability for NAI

At COP 13, through the BAP, Parties agreed on the principle of applying measurement, reporting and verification (MRV) for developing country Parties.

Measurement (M) for NAI Parties applies both to efforts to address climate change and to the impacts of these efforts. It occurs at the national level and refers to GHG

emissions, mitigation actions and their effects, and the support needed and received;

Verification (V) is addressed at the international level, through the ICA of BURs; It can

Reporting (R) Parties is implemented through the national communications and BURs, where Parties report on their actions to address climate change in their

- confidential.

2.2. Transparency and accountability for NAI

nted through NC & BUR. The first NC is exp ithin 3 yrs of entering the porting is implemented unsuger invention, and every 4 yrs thereafter. E first BUR should be, consistent with the Party's capabilities or level of support p first BUR should be, consistent with the Party's capabilities or level of support and support two years thereafter. Least developed country Parties es and small island ing States may submit BURs at their own discretion

National Reports from non-Annex Parties

2. Country Party Reporting

Annex I vs Non-Annex I

Non-Annex I

(x)¹

x²

х

Rev. 1996, 2000 & 2003 GPG

GEF, GCF, UNEP/UNDP, CGE & Annex I

At least 4 years before submission should be reported on

with BR requirement to report BUR to be submitted by end 2014², only biennial together with NC every 2 years from then as part of NC or or stand-alone stand-alone

Annex I

x

х

2006 IPCC GL

self funded

Every year since 1990 should be included

1 NAI country Parties are encouraged to include a NR in the BUR but it is not mandatory, 2 LDCs and SIDS are free to report at ow who ratified Ryoto Protocol

National Inventory Report

Biennial Report

Biennial Update Report

National Communication

Kyoto Protocol

Guidelines to be used

Funding & Technical supp.

Timing

Time series

Consideration of Reports cation of reports is addressed at the international level through the process of ICA of BURs, nation contained in initial NCs submitted by non-Annex I Parties up to April 1, 2005 is compiled ized into one comprehensive document. Financial and Technical Support

ial and technical assistance are essential to helping developing countries prepare their NCs a Some of the key actors: Global Environment Fund (GEF), Global Climate Fund (GCF), Global rt Porgramme (UNP/NURP), Ho Consultative Group of Experts on National Communications larties not included in Annex I to the Convention (CGE), and Annex I Parties.







2.3. BUR vs National Communication

.

- BUR
 National circumstances and institutional arrangements relevant to the preparation of the national communications;
 National Greenhouse Gas Inventory, including a national inventory report.
 Mitigation actions and their effects including methodologies and assumptions.
 Constraints and gaps, and related financial, technical and capacity needs.
 Description of the support needed and received information on the level of support reselved for the

- Information on the level of support received for the preparation of the BUR
 Information on domestic MRV
 Any other relevant information

General description of steps taken or envisaged to implement the Convention: • Programmer activity

National Communication National circumstances

- e convention:
 Programmes containing measures to facilitate adequate adaptation to climate change
 Programmes containing measures to mitigate climate change
- Change Other Information considered relevant to the achievement of the objective of the convention: Transfer of technologies Research and systematic observation Education, training and public awareness Information and networking

- Constraints and gaps, and related financial, technical and capacity needs.

Much more information about BUR reporting for Non-Annex I Country Parties can be found here:

2.4. National Communication

Non-Annex I country Parties should submit national communications (NCs) (decision1/CP16): read the requirements in de

NCs shall be communicated to the Conference of Parties (COP) in a single document and shall include an executive summary in hard copy and electronic format.

The executive summary cannot have more than 10 pages and shall be translated into **English** and made **publicity available**. NC shall be written in one of the official languages of the UN. Additional or supporting information may be supplied through other documents such as a technical annex (<u>innex to decision 1777</u>).

C United Nations Framework Convention on Climote Change Inflatinational Tecondinational Third national communications incommunication (communication Docu Albama 23 Maximuter 200 Algena Ronçati GNS Inventory 4100704 Agena Prançais 10 April 2001 Overview Adoptation Classic Finan Mitgation Tacheology Angola 6 Petruary 2013 Antipus and Eartuits 10 Saptember 2001 23 Mountain 251 ANTIONIA Argentina (Available in Spanish Results and Spanish

2.4. National Communication

Methodology

 According to the decision 17/CP8, para 11, NAI Parties should use Revised 1996 IPCC & are
encouraged to apply the IPCC GPG 2000, taking into account the need to improve transparency, consistency, comparability, completeness and accuracy in inventories.

Key Category Analysis

• This same decision states that NAI Parties are also encouraged, to the extent possible, to undertake any key source analysis as indicated in the IPCC GPG 2000 to assist in developing inventories that better reflect their national circumstances (17/CP.8,Para 12).

2.4. National Communication

1. National Circumstances

- 2. National Greenhouse Gas Inventory
- 3. General description of the step taken or envisaged to implement the Convention
- 4. Other information considered relevant to the achievement of the objective of the Convention, in which they are encouraged to provide following information related to: Transfer of technologies
- Research and systematic observation

OUTILNE

- · Education, training and public awareness
- Capacity-building
- Information and networking

5. Constraints and gaps, and related financial, technical and capacity needs

According to American Includes 177778







2.5. Biennial Update Report

Since COP 16 held in Cancún, México in 2010, the Non-Annex I country Parties are obliged to prepare and report Biennial Update Reports (BURs).

The objective of the BURs is to "provide an update to the most recently submitted national communication" (CP.17).

In accordance with UNFCCC Biennial Update reporting guidelines, Non-Annex I country Parties should use the methodologies established by the latest UNFCCC guidelines for the preparation of national communications from Non-Annex I country Parties.

(C,) F	inited Nations romework Convention Timote Change		menant allows (Non-Lower &			
NEWBROOM Get News on the Latest Climate Action	Submitted biennial		IRs) from non-Annex	Parties		
GOTIATIONS	Total namber of salars Annex 1 Perturn	that DURs from your	Most recent submissions			
etage carmete & Decisions des XCDS IC Partai	First BUR, 10 Jan of 31	January 26550	Taenia (1) December 2014) Bradi (1) December 2014) Perg (2) December 2014) Bagalitic of Kona (20 December 2014) Analera (1) December 2014)			
aylation .						
mais Fisarice Spatian checkogy		Balan of Victoria are in Singl	koleminssioni di urdeni attervise noted (
IOCESS	ion Arrent Parties	Feature	Second BUR	There is a		
entat Background	AFGeorgeState					
in Protocal	ALBORDA					
ration & Seguert.						
C9	ALDERIA .	Antona Prancaix				

2.5. Biennial Update Report

The updated national GHG inventory should be based on the methodologies :

- Revised 1996 IPCC
- IPCC GPG 2000 IPCC GPG LULUCF 2003
- NAI countries are encouraged to provide a consistent time series back to the years reported in the previous national communications, and if a country reported previously on their GHG inventories is encouraged to submit the summary information tables for previous years (Annex III to decision 2/CP.17, para III.8.)

2.5. Biennial Update Report

- 1. National circumstances and institutional arrangements relevant to the preparation of the national communications on a continuous basis;
- National inventory of anthropogenic emissions by sources and removal by sinks of all GHGs not controlled by the Montreal Protocol, including a <u>national inventory report;</u>
 Information on mitigation actions and their effects; including associated methodologies and
- assumptions; i.e. NAMAs,
- 4. REDD+ activities constraints and gaps, and related financial, technical and capacity needs, including

OUTILNE

- a description of support needed and received; 5. Information on the level of support received to enable the preparation and submission of biennial
- update reports;
- Information on domestic measurement reporting and verification; 6.
- 7. Any other relevant information.
 - The inventory section of the BURs should consist of a National Inventory Report (NIR) (consistent with capabilities) a summary or as an update of the information contained in chapter 3 of the outline (National GHGI), (Annes III to decision 2/CR11, para III. 6.)

2.5. NIR Reporting Requirements for Annex I country Parties

Under the UNFCCC reporting guidelines for Annex I country Parties, inventory submissions are in two parts:

- Common reporting format (CRF) a series of standardized data tables containing mainly numerical information and submitted electronically
- National Inventory Report (NIR) a comprehensive description of the methodologies used in compiling the inventory, the data sources, the institutional structures and quality assurance and control procedures

The secretariat of the convention has prepared an "annotated outline" for Annex I Country Parties to use for the NIR.

2.5. Annotated Outline LULUCF for Annex I country Parties

7.1. Overview of LULUCF (e.g., quantitative overview and description)

- 7.2. Category (LULUCF) (CRF category number) 7.2.1 Description (e.g., characteristics of category) 7.2.2 Information on **approaches used for representing land areas** and on land-use databases used for the
- inventory preparation 7.2.3 Land-use definitions and the classification systems used and their correspondence to the LULUCF

7.2.5 Land-use definitions and the classification system sized and their Correspondence to the COCCF categories (e.g., land use and land-use change matrix)
7.2.4 Methodological issues (e.g., choice of methods/activity data/emission factors, assumptions, parameters and conventions underlying the emission and removal estimates ñ the rationale for their selection, any approximation of the emission and removal estimates in the rationale for their selection, any approximation of the emission and removal estimates in the rationale for their selection.

specific methodological issues (e.g. description of national methods)) 3.2. Succertainties and time-series consistency 7.2.6 Category-specific QA/QC and verification, if applicable 7.2.7 Category-specific QA/QC and verification, if applicable 7.2.7 Category-specific recalculations, if applicable, including changes made in response to the review

process 7.2.8 Category-specific planned improvements, if applicable (e.g., methodologies, activity data, emission factors, etc.), including those in response to the review process

es for the preparation of Ni ist by SBI 18, the secretariat prepared a user m

ccc.int/national_reports/non-annex_i_natcom/guidelines_and_user_manual/items/2607.php

and International **Consultation and Analysis**

Guidelines & Manuals for

the Preparation of non-Annex I National Reports



2000 & 2003 IPCC Good Practise Guidance

















3.3. IPCC GPG LULUCF 2003

Reporting table

		REPORT	STABLE FOR EMES	IONS AND REMOVAL	TABLE JA.2	IA IS-CO ₂ Galles FROM LU	LUCE IN THE	REPORTING YEA	*	
Li G	ad-aue	IPCC		Annual change in c	orben stocks, Gg C	0,	CII,	N,0	NO, ²	co,
Initial Land-use	Land-use during reporting Vear		Living Biomans	Dead Organic Matter	Soah	CO, Eminison' Removals ¹ D = (A+S+C) + (-1)	(66)	(Ge)	(6g)	(Cg)
Farer Land	Prese Land	5A.	A		c	D	21. M.			1
Comband	Ferent Land	54.5C.5D	۵C _{UF10} i	10	10	-				
			JU DIS	SC17pow	CLF 101					
Genisland	Former Land	54, 10, 5D					2. <u> </u>			
\$1 Vetimoda	Securit Land	54, 50, 5D								
Settemen	Freet Land	SALSC.SD								
Other Land	Fermit Land	54, 5C, 5D								
	Sub-Total for 3									
Creptend	Creptand	54, SD								
Ferent Land	Creptend	58, SD								
Omicant	Congland	18, 5D								
	Coopland	SD.				-				
Sectioners	Creptend	92								
Other Land		10								
	Sab-Tetal for 4					-				
Gencland	Gentland	58,10 18,10								
Forest Land					-	-	1			
Creeland	Genriland	5C. 5D			-	-			-	
WyGands	Genesland	15,50 55,50		-		-				
	Genicland	5C, SD	-		-	-		_	-	
Other Land	Genriland	1C, 1D				-				
Waterda	Sub-Yotal for 6		-			-				
	Wetabli	5A.92	-			-				
Forest Land		18	-				1			
Crepiant	Wednesds	18								-
Gnulast	Wedateds	18				-				

3.3. IPCC GPG LULUCF 2003

Linkage between the IPCC 1996 GL and the IPCC GPG LULUCF 2003 The Lat The Control of Control Contraction of the contraction o terminal
 Changes in forest and other woody biomass stocks GPG covers managed forest. Forest is considered in (1) forest remaining as forest land, (2) forest converted to other land use, and (3) other land converted to forest land. Forest land sec. provides guidance for all C pools and non-CO2 gases. HFWP as in A hopendix 3a. 1 COHer Woody Biomass Stocks are addressed in each sub-section under Changes in Biomass Carbon Pools. Forest and grassland conversion Guidance is provided under each section titled "Lands Converted to any other land-use category", and is given separately for changes in all carbon pools. 1 A 1D 1 B 1D 1 C 1D 1 C 1D 1 C 1D 1 C 1D 1 A 12 1 B 1 B 1 B 1 B 1 B 1 B 1 B Abandonment of croplands, pastures, plantation forests, or other managed lands Which regrow into their prior natural grassland or forest condition Settlements Settlements Settlements Settlements Settlements Settlements Other Inst Other Inst Other Inst Other Inst Other Inst Other Inst 7.6 7.8 7.8 7.8 7.8 7.8

CO₂ emissions and removals from soils This category covers CO₂ emissions or removals from: i) cultivation of mineral soils, ii) cultivation of organic soils, and iii) liming of agricultural soils.

3.4. IPCC Guidelines 2006

Contains 5 volumes: ains 5 volumes: 1) General Guidance and Reporting 2) Energy 3) Industrial Processes and Product Use 4) Agriculture, Forestry and Other Land Use 5) Waste

Comprises all the before: • Rev. 1996 GL • GPG2000 • GPG-LULUCF



3.3. IPCC GPG LULUCF 2003 Calculation sheet

Medale		Forest Lan.							
Sub-mid			Remaining Fors						
Werkthe	et		anal change in ca	rben stocks in li	ving biomant (inclu-	det above and below go	(rremoti biomace)		
Sheet		lof4							
Lee Cate Jacet use	dem gay" Lend-ors dames appering Yau	Sub- categories for Xeporting Tear"	Area of lareat land penalence forest land (ha)	Average statual net increased in vebage satisfies for industrial processing (m ² he ⁺ m ⁻)	Bear wood density (terges f.m. per m ⁺ flock volume)	Bonness Expension factors for conversion of neural net increases (including banks to show ground the bonness increased) (familient)	Average associ abovegeneral biogene accessed (sease-dan.ha*'y*') E+E+C+D	Ram-shoet artis acconstitute to inconstation (disamconstant)	Average stand been because shows as below goodd (means 6 as 54" yr G+E+(1+F)
		1			c	D		7	0
FL.	R.	00			1.00				
		(0)	A	L.	D	BET,	61	8	Genu
		00							
		Sub-esest							
						1			
		-				-			
		-							
		-							
	-								
	-	-				-			-
Tetal	-	-							
	-		es Sectes 5.2.1 lb			-			

Note: The worksheets are largely based on Tier 1 methods, but they are supplemented with higher tier methods where appropriate.



3.4. IPCC Guidelines 2006 Reporting categories

	Table 3 AFOLU Sectoral Table (Net CO.			Emission		
	Categories	emissions/ removals	CH.	N ₂ O	NO,	co	NMVOC
				(6	Ξgj)		
	384 Wetlands						1
	384a Wetlands Remaining Wetlands	_			-	-	
3A Livestock	384ai Peatlands Remaining Peatlands					-	-
	384ai Flooded Land Remaining Flooded Land						-
3B Land	384b Land Converted to Wellands	-			-		-
50 curio	384bi Land Converted for Peal Extraction						-
3C Aggregated sources and non-CO2 emissions	384bit Land Converted to Flooded Land						
se Aggregated sources and non-coz emissions	384bit Land Converted to Other Wellands						
sources	3B5 3B5 Settlements						
	385a Settlements Remaining Settlements				1.1		
	3850 Land Converted to Settlements				-		_
	3B5bi Forest Land Converted to Settlements						-
For information on subcategories and	385bill Cropland Converted to Settlements						
	385bill Grassland Converted to Settlements						
corresponding gasses see IPCC 2006, volume 1,	385biv Wetlands Converted to Settlements						
	385tw Other Land Converted to Settlements						
chapter 8 reporting guidance	3B6 3B6 Other Land						
	3B6a Other Land Remaining Other Land						
	386b Land Converted to Other Land						
	3B6bi Forest Land Converted to Other Land						
	3Bible Cropland Converted to Other Land						
	386bill Grassland Converted to Other Land						
	386biv Wetlands Converted to Other Land						
	3B6ov Settlements Converted to Other Land						
	3C Aggregate Sources and Non-CO ₂ Emission Sources on Land ¹⁹						
	3C1 Biomass Burning 3C1a Biomass Futting in Forwell and						



FL.





3.4. IPCC Guidelines 2006

3.5. Evolution of the Guidelines



LUCF Land Use Change and Forestry 1996 Revised IPCC Guidelines	LULUCF Land Use, Land-use Change and Forestry GPG for LULUCF 2003	AFOLU Agriculture, Forestry and Other Land Use, 2006 IPCC Guidelines
Changes in woody biomass stocks)	Forest Land	Forest Land
	Grassland	Grassland
Forest & Grassland Conversion	Cropland	Cropland
Abandonment of managed lands	Settlements	Settlements
Polar ruoriment or managed lands	Wetlands	Wetlands
Changes in Soil Carbon	Other Land	Other Land
Harvested Wood Products	Harvested Wood Products	Harvested Wood Products
Agriculture Land Use Change and Forestry 1996 Revised IPCC Guidelines	Agriculture GPG and Uncertainty Management GPG 2000	Liming & Urea Application Direct N ₂ O from Managed Soils
Agricultural Soils	Agricultural Soils	Indirect N ₂ O from Managed Soils
Prescribed Burning of Savannas	Prescribed Burning of Savannas	Emissions from Biomass Burning
Burning of Agricultural Residues	Burning of Agricultural Residues	
Enteric Fermentation	Enteric Fermentation	Enteric Fermentation
Manure management	Manure management	Manure management
Rice Cultivation	Rice Cultivation	Rice Cultivation
Other	Other	Other

4. Objectives the training

Build capacity of national staff on GHG inventory for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector and on estimation of national Emission Factors for the AFOLU/LULUCF sector.

Transfer knowledge on:

-IPCC Guidelines and GHG inventory procedures; Producing and analyzing country emission factors for the LULUCF/AFOLU sector;

This training is part of a - Step-wise approach;

- and aims to support existing capacities

3.5. Evolution of the Guidelines

Inventory estimates obtained using the IPCC 1996 GL and the IPCC GPG 2003 and IPCC GL2006 can be different due to e.g. the following reasons:

- Inclusion of additional land categories: e.g. agroforestry, coconut, coffee,
- tea; Inclusion of additional C pools: BGB, DOM, HWFP, etc. Estimation of biomass increment and losses in each land category, Linking of biomass and soil carbon for each land category Use of improved default values
- _
- Use Etc.

3/6/15

















	Outline
Constr Reporting principles Michael Streams GHG TA member - Presenter] Training Activity Name] Training Activity Name] Figazzi, L. Varkins, M. Country - Location - Venue]	 Reporting principles Transparency Consistency Comparability Completeness Accuracy
Reporting Principles	Reporting Principles
The UNFCCC reporting framework has been designed to allow any Party under any national circumstances to provide an assessment of its levels and trends of anthropogenic GHG emissions and removals.	To ensure such a comparability five principles have been set on which reporting requirements have been designed:
Assessments should be comparable to allow: Produce global estimates, Evaluate contribution of each Party to the final goal of the Convention UNFCCC Article 2: The ultimate objective [] is to achieve [] the stabilization of GHG concentrations in the atmosphere at a level that would prevent dangerous anthropogenic interference with the climate system.	Comparability Consistency Accuracy Each estimate, should be comparable with other estimates of other sectors and/or other countries.
Q 😭 🥪 Transparency	Q 🚱 🤝 Transparency
. means that the data sources, assumptions and methodologies used for an inventory should be clearly xplained , in order to facilitate the replication and assessment of the inventory by users of the reported nformation. He transparency of inventories is fundamental to the success of the process for the communication and onsideration of the information.	Does the GHG-estimate actually estimate the category as the category has been defined? E.g. a forest definition is applied, however data are collected according to another forest definition, no corrections are applied. E.g.2. A portion of forest territory subject to human activities is left out.
LL needed information should be provided and structured in a clear way For Annex I Parties - NIR national inventory report with information on estimates - CRF common reporting format tables with estimated values - BR biennial reports For non-Annex I Parties - NatCom: in a chapter information and values are reported - BUR Biennial update reports	An illustration when different forest definitions are being used to collect e.g. ground and remote sensing information Def 1 (10-100%) Def 2 (30-100%) 1 COVER % 100























$\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ $\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ Accuracy Accuracy The final goal when preparing an estimate is to "reproduce" the true value, without directly measuring it. Accuracy means that GHG estimates are **systematically neither over nor under true value**, as far as can be judged, and that **uncertainties are reduced as far as practicable** Accuracy measures how far the estimate is from the true value; L Appropriate good practices should be used, in accordance with the IPCC Guidelines, to promote accuracy in inventories. Differences between the true value and the estimate are due to: **1. biases** in the method and in the data, 2. random errors (even if they tend to cancel out) Accuracy of inventories tend to improve year by year because at each inventory cycle more data and knowledge may be available. $\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ $\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ Inaccuracies may stem from methods, activity data and emissions factors When the true value is unknown, avoiding biases in methods and input data allows us to have an accurate estimate (an estimate that coincide with the true value) as far as can be judged, within the uncertainty boundaries 1. Inaccuracies related to method : Assumptions Are the assumptions reliable? Have assumptions an impact on calculated estimates (e.g. equilibrium models)? Or when the true value is known, even if only for a subset of the population, it can be used to calculate the accuracy of an estimate (i.e. verification). (this is the case when ground truthing is used with remotely sensed classified images) Inferences Do inferences capture real dynamic and magnitude of C stocks? Parameters Are the parameters appropriate for the selected inferences? Have the parameters been validated? $\bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc \bigcirc$ Accuracy $\bigcirc \bigcirc$ Accuracy 2. Inaccuracies related to activity data: 3. Inaccuracies related to emission factors : Definition of the Categories Measurement instruments and methods Do definitions overlap? Do categories cover the entire variability? Are the instruments properly working? Classification methodology Are instruments properly used? Does the methodology avoid double classification of any land? Does the methodology avoid the exclusion of any land? Consistency Are the factors in a time series consistent each other? Data consistency Are the factors consistent with method needs? Are the data in a time series consistent each other? Are the data consistent with method needs? Sampling design Data co-registration Are the samples randomly collected? Do they properly represent the entire variability? Are errors Are the different sources of data, -e.g. remotely sensed, ground data- correctly referred to the area where minimized? they have been collected? Association to category/land Sampling design Are factors representing the entire variability of the category/land to which they are applied? Are the samples randomly collected? Do they properly represent the entire variability? Are errors minimized?















		Outline
	Methodological Principles	What to estimate (GHG estimates) Tiers Approaches Carbon Stock Change Methods Pools Aboveground Biomass Belowground Biomass
Contacts:	· [GHG TA member – Presenter]	Dead wood
	[Training Activity Name]	Litter Soil Oraginc Carbon
uthors: Federici, S. Broetz, J. Aertens, E., Birigazzi, L. VanRijn, M.	. 3/6/15	HWP
arraAguiar, A. Henry, M.	[Country – Location – Venue] Theoretical course	 Key Category Analysis

What is a GHG-estimate?

The amount of GHG emitted or removed from an element (e.g. a carbon pool, a land category, a power plant, transports) is not measured directly (over time e space)

Therefore, an estimate is prepared to quantify emissions or removals produced by a source or sink in a year

To prepare an estimate three elements are needed:

- Assumptions
- Inferences
- Input data

Methods for GHG estimation

The most simple method for estimating GHG fluxes from a source/sink is: Activity Data * Emission Factor = annual GHG flux

For carbon pools the equation could be:

Activity Data * Carbon Stock Change Factor = annual carbon stock change This method assumes that there is a constant relation (the CSCF) between the GHG flux caused by an activity (e.g. area deforestation) and another element of that activity (e.g. area deforested)

The method also assumes that the CSCF is, as far as can be judged, an unbiased estimator of carbon content of lands before these lands were deforested The inference is the simple multiplication: Activity Data * Constant Factor

What is a GHG-estimate?

An assumption has to be proven reliable or the estimate has not to be affected by it (e.g. equilibrium models)

Inferences grows in complexity from IPCC methods to country-specific methods -i.e. from a simple multiplicative models (with constant factors) to complex net of models with a number of parameters

Input data may be divided in:

- <u>Activity Data (AD)</u>, may show significant change year by year according with changes in the activity e.g. area subject to a specific management activity, as no-tillage, or amount of harvested wood
- Emissions (or Carbon-Stock-Change) factors (EF CSCF) allow the inference of emissions/removals from the activity data and tend not to change significantly year by year

Methods for GHG estimation

IPCC Guidelines provides default methods for each source/sink category (Socalled tier 1 methods)

- An IPCC default method is based on assumptions and inferences considered quite robust and able to produce GHG estimates in any region of the World, with an acceptable level of uncertainties (deemed at producing accurate assessment of trends)
- An IPCC method does not set a **standard**. It is rather built on **good practices**, it provides an **option**, as **robust** as possible
- A standard is a **rigid threshold** that excludes everything does not match it A **good practice** is an instruction that could be followed for achieving the target (preparing national GHG estimates) by anybody under any different national circumstances







Methods for GHG estimation

What's the best method to be applied (Tiers 1, 2 and/or 3)? The best method is the one that provides GHG estimates:

- 1) with the highest accuracy
- 2) at a level of resource-needs compatible with country's financial and technical capability
- Potentially, there are no limits to options applicable to methods for preparing GHG estimates

However, the methods to be used for GHG flux estimations for UNFCCC reporting should have some characteristics

Estimates: 3 approaches for land representation

Different levels of methodological complexity for Land representation 3 approaches exist:

Approach 1

identifies the total area for each land category - typically from non-spatial country statistics - but does not provide information on the nature and area of conversions between land uses, i.e. i nony provides "net" area changes (e.g. deforestation minus forestation). It cannot track use of land.

Estimates: 3 approaches for land representation

Approach 2

involves tracking of land conversions between categories, resulting in a non-spatially explicit land-use conversion matrix. It can track use of land between two points in time only.

Approach 3

extends Approach 2 by using spatially explicit land conversion information, derived from sampling or wall-to-wall mapping. It can tracks use of land across a timeseries.

i.e. it is likely that Approach 3, or Approach 2 with additional information on land use dynamic, are needed for REDD+ implementation.

Estimates: Approach 2 - sample

		Net land	-use conv	ersion ma	trix		
Initial	F	G	с	w	s	0	Final sum
F	15	3	1		1		19
G	2	80					82
c			29				29
W				0	1		0
S	1	1	1		5		8
0					0	2	2
Initial sum	18	84	31	0	5	2	140

Estimates: Approach 1 - sample

	EXAN	IPLE OF API	ROACH 1: A	AVAILAB	TABLE 3	2 DATA WITH COMPLETE NA	TIONAL COVE	RAGE
	Time 1 Time 2						use conversions in the second se	
F	-	18	F	-	19	Forest Land	-	+1
G	-	84	G	-	82	Grassland	-	-2
с	-	31	с	-	29	Cropland	-	-2
w	-	0	W	-	0	Wetlands	-	0
s	-	5	S	-	8	Settlements	-	+3
0	-	2	0	-	2	Other Land	-	0
Sum	-	140	Sum	-	140	Sum	-	0

Estimates: Approach 2 - sample

TABLE 3.4 Illustrative example of table to table conversion for Approach 2 including nationally defined Strata								
Initial land use	Final land use	Land area, Mha	Inclusions/Exclusions					
Forest Land (Unmanaged)	Forest Land (Unmanaged)	5	Excluded from OHG investor					
Forest Land (Managed, temperate continental)	Forest Land (Managed, temperate continental)	4	Included in GHG inventory					
Forest Land (Managed, temperate continental)	Grassland (Unimproved)	2	Included in GHG inventory					
Forest Land (Managed, temperate continental)	Settlements	1	Included in GHG inventory					
Forest Land (Managed, boreal coniferous)	Forest Land (Managed, boreal coniferous)	6	Included in GHG inventory					
Grassland (Unimproved)	Grassland (Unimproved)	61	Included in GHG inventory					
Grassland (Unimproved)	Grassland (Improved)	2	Included in GHG inventory					







Estimates: Approach 3 - sample





Aboveground biomass

- All biomass of living vegetation, both woody and herbaceous, above the soil including stems, stumps, branches, bark, seeds, and foliage.
- Note: In cases where forest understory is a relatively small component of the above-ground biomass carbon pool, it is acceptable for the methodologies and associated data used in some tiers to exclude it, provided the tiers are used in a consistent manner throughout the inventory time series.

Belowground biomass

All biomass of live roots. Fine roots of less than (suggested) 2mm diameter are often excluded because these often cannot be distinguished empirically from soil organic matter or litter.

Soil Organic Matter (SOM = MS + OS)

Soil organic matter

- Includes organic matter Includes organic matter applied consistently through the time series. Live and dead fine roots and DOM within the soil, that are less than the minimum diameter limit (suggested 2 mm) for roots and DOM, are included with soil organic matter where they cannot be distinguished from it empirically. The default for soil depth is 30 cm.
- cludes organic material (living and non-living) within the soil matrix, operationally defined as a specific size fraction (e.g., all matter passing through a 2 mm sieve). Soil C stock estimates may also include soil inorganic C f vision a Tier a method. CO2 emissions from liming and urea applications to soils are estimated as fluxes using Tier 1 or Tier 2 method.
- 2 Carbon stocks in organic soils are not explicitly computed using Tier 1 or Tier 2 method, (which estimate only annual Clark from organic soils), but 5 tocks in organic soils can be estimated in a Tier 3 method Definition of organic soils for classification purposes is provided in Chapter 3.

Carbon Pools



Dead Organic Matter (DOM = DW + L)

Dead wood

Includes all non-living woody biomass not contained in the litter, either standing, lying on the ground, or in the soil. Dead wood includes wood lying on the surface, dead roots, and stumps, larger than or equal to 10 cm in diameter (or the diameter specified by the country).

Litter

Includes all non-living biomass with a size greater than the limit for soil organic matter (suggested 2 mm) and less than the minimum diameter chosen for dead wood (e.g. 10 cm), lying dead, in various states of decomposition above or within the mineral or organic soil. This includes the litter layer as usually defined in soil typologies. Live fine roots above the mineral or organic soil (of less than the minimum diameter limit chosen for below-ground biomass) are included in litter where they cannot be distinguished from it empirically.

Harvested Wood Products (HWP)

Harvested wood products

- Any wooden product with a lifetime longer than 1 year (so fuelwood/charcoal excluded)
- HWPs could be reported applying instantaneous oxidation (total C stock lost and accounted as CO2 emissions to the atmosphere when the biomass is harvested)















Gain Loss Method

EQUATION 2.4 ANNUAL CARBON STOCK CHANGE IN A GIVEN POOL AS A FUNCTION OF GAINS AND LOSSES (GAIN-LOSS METHOD) $\Delta C = \Delta C_G - \Delta C_L$

Where:

- ΔC = Annual carbon stock change in the pool, tonnes C yr 1 ΔC_{c} = Annual gain of carbon, tonnes C yr⁻¹
- ΔC_1 = Annual loss of carbon, tonnes C yr⁻¹

Key Category: Definition

A key category is one that is prioritised within the national inventory system because it is significantly important for one or a number of gases in terms of:

Key Category: Analysis

The analysis should be performed at the **appropriate disaggregation level** of the IPCC categories or subcategories (Table 4.1 of the IPCC 2006 Guidelines)

Disaggregation to **very low levels should be avoided** since it may split an important aggregated category into many small subcategories that are no longer key

Each greenhouse gas from each category should be considered **separately**, unless there are specific methodological reasons for treating gases collectively

For LULUCF, CO₂, CH₄ and N₂O should be considered separately, because the methods, emission factors and related uncertainties differ for each gas

If data are available, the analysis should be performed for emissions and

removals separately within a given category

- magnitude in any one year (Level)
- change in emissions year to year (Trend)
- high uncertainty

$\Delta C = \frac{(C_{t_2} - C_{t_1})}{(t_2 - t_1)}$ Where:

EQUATION 2.5 CARBON STOCK CHANGE IN A GIVEN POOL AS AN ANNUAL AVERAGE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN ESTIMATES AT TWO POINTS IN TIME (STOCK-DIFFERENCE METHOD)

Stock Difference Method

ΔC = Annual carbon stock change in the pool, tonnes C yr¹ C1 = Carbon stock in the pool at time t1, tonnes C C_2 = Carbon stock in the pool at time t_2 , tonnes C

Key Category: Identification

2006 IPCC Guidelines for National Greenhouse Gas Inventories Quantitative analysis in terms of both the level and the trend:

- Approach 1
- Approach 2 which accounts for uncertainties
- Qualitative criteria

Key Category: Analysis

The land use categories and the pool estimates can include emissions and removals that may cancel out at the aggregated level for the categories

- In this case, the outcomes of the category by category description should be analysed in order to identify if there is the need to perform the key category analysis with further disaggregated subcategories
- The category by category description identifies two different areas, in the territory under investigation, where :
- carbon stock decreases (deforestation or fires)
 carbon stock increases (afforestation/reforestation activities)
- In this case, the inventory compiler should decide to perform the key category analysis disaggregating the category into the two areas









Key Category: Analysis

Another method to identify whether it may be necessary to split the key category into subcategories is:

- Rank the subcategories according to their contribution to the aggregate key category
- Subcategories that contribute together more than 60% to the key category can be treated as particularly significant

Uncertainty Analysis

The IPCC 2006 Guidelines define two approaches to estimating

Approach 1: Error propagation equations

 Approach 2: Monte Carlo simulations When measurements are not available to quantify uncertainties every approach is highly affected by expert judgement Approach 1 is simple enough and transparent for the purpose of an emission inventory

Uncertainty Analysis

Uncertainty estimates are an essential element of a complete inventory

Uncertainties should be addressed to avoid the **potentially severe** consequences of inaccurate information and ensure the monitoring against targets (i.e. accurate and comparable)

When focusing efforts to reduce uncertainty, priority should be given to **those inputs that have the most impact** on the overall uncertainty of the inventory but also a relevant contribution

Source of Uncertainty

Activity data

- 1. Gaps in time series
- 2. Use of surrogate or proxy variables
- Lack of references (calculation or estimation methods, representativeness at local or national level)

Emission Factors

Scarcity of quantitative information (measurements, sample representativeness)

Reporting and Documentation

It is good practice to:

- 1. clearly document the results of the key category analysis in the inventory report
- Specify the criteria by which each category was identified as key (e.g., level, trend, or qualitative), and the method used to conduct the quantitative key category analysis (e.g., Approach 1 or Approach 2) Describe individual improvements identified for each key category (methodologies, more accurate activity data etc.)

uncertainties:

- 4. Prioritize the most important improvements
- 5. Identify and describe projects that would lead to inventory improvements

	S	TABLE 4.4 INDIARY OF KEY CATEGOR	IY ANALYSIS	
Quantitative met	hod used: Approach L	Approach I and Approa	ch 2	
A	B	C	D	I
IPCC Category Code	IPCC Category	Greenhouse Gas	Identification	Comments

UN-REDD 🛞 📓 🚇



Thank you for your attention!

- [GHG TA member Presenter] [Training Activity Name]
- 3/6/15
- [Country Location Venue]

Theoretical course



Create Quality Assurance / Quality Control plan







Implement documentation plans























8. Review and managemer What is quality?	nt:	9. References		
Transparency Comparability Completeness Accuracy	Consistency Invent explar about exper prese for the second prese for the second for the second f	ultative Group of	Consultative Group of Experts (CGE) g Materials for National Greenouse Gas inventor	
Thank you your attent	for			

















2.1. Inventory planning

A single national entity to be responsible for the overall inventory, to:

- Arrange with collaborating entities that contribute data, research, estimate emissions or provide expert reviews
- Act as the legal authority to collect and disseminate data necessary for the preparation of the inventory
- Ensure inventory processes are in compliance with COP decisions
- Define and apply procedures for collecting data, preparing inventory, communicating results, submitting report and archiving
- Liaise among government departments, national agencies
- Ensure the implementation of QA/QC.

Identify key categories and significant subcategories Select methods and emission factors Collect activity data Manage recalculations Implement QA/QC plan • Basic checks should be completed on entire inventory (Tier 1) • More in-depth Investigations into key categories (Tier 2)

2.2. Inventory preparation

















